
TO: SUNY University Faculty Senate
FROM: Undergraduate Academic Programs and Policies Committee
RE: Resolution: Honoring Norman Goodman
DATE: December 13, 2022

RATIONALE:

WHEREAS the SUNY community and University Faculty Senate lost a long time UFS member,
Norm Goodman on June 25th 2022; and

WHEREAS Norm Goodman has served the University Faculty Senate as Senator from Stony
Brook University, with terms spanning parts of three decades which included chairing a variety
of task forces, committees and executive committee; and

WHEREAS Norm served on the faculty of Stony Brook University for 56 years and was a
member and Chair of the Department of Sociology and served as President of the Senate for the
College of Arts and Sciences, and the Stony Brook University Faculty Senate; and

WHEREAS Norm was a fierce advocate for shared governance to improve the educational
experience for students; and

RESOLUTION:

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Undergraduate Academic Programs and Policies
Committee of the University Faculty Senate mourns the loss of Norm Goodman and recognizes
the significant lifetime contributions of Norm Goodman’s career at SUNY.


